

# **ANNUAL MEETING & EXPOSITION**

A PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FORUM



# OVERALL CHAPTER AWARDS

2020-2021 OPERATING YEAR

#### **MEMORANDUM**

**TO:** AUSA Awards Committee **FROM:** Director, Membership

**SUBJECT:** 2020-2021 Qualitative and Quantitative Overall Chapter Awards

**DATE:** July 30, 2021

Attached are the recommendations for this year's Chapter Awards, some of which are based upon quantitative data and others are qualitative in nature. Those recommendations for quantitative awards are based on information concerning chapters as maintained in our membership database, while the award recommendations for qualitative awards are based on information submitted by the chapters during the past operational year. They are provided for your consideration and decision.

The use of goals as the basis for grouping chapters was discontinued for this operating year. Chapters were grouped into the five award categories based on their total membership as of the end of the previous operating year.

#### Chapter groupings are:

Group 1	Over 1,000
Group 2	600 - 999
Group 3	350 - 599
Group 4	200 - 349
Group 5	Less than 200

#### **Quantitative Awards**

Membership Growth
Merit Chapter
Superior Chapter
Chapter of Excellence

Largest Chapter Overall Membership Greatest Percent Increase in Membership Greatest Percent Increase in Community Partner Membership

Greatest Percent Increase in Retired Soldier Membership

Greatest Government Civilian Employee Membership Greatest Percent Increase in Government Civilian Employee Membership Greatest Reserve Component Increase Largest Active Duty Division Largest National Guard Division Greatest Support to AUSA by a USAR RSC

#### **Qualitative Awards**

Best Chapter Overall
Best Overseas Chapter
Best General Membership Meetings
ROTC Institution Awards

Recommended approval.

**Enclosed: Award recommendations** 

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Tab-A: Largest Overall Membership	3
Tab-B: Greatest Percentage Increase in Membership	4
Tab-C: Chapter of Excellence	5
Tab-D: President's Club	
Tab-E: Support to Recruiting Command	7
Tab-F: ROTC/JROTC/OCS/USMA Support	
Tab-G: Greatest Reserve Component Increase	10
Tab-H: Division Awards	11
Tab-I: Best Chapter Overall and Best Chapter Overseas	12
Tab-J: Greatest Percentage Increase in Community Partner Membership	13
Tab-K: Excellence in Community Partner Membership Growth	14
Tab-L: ROTC Institution Awards	15
M-1: Superior Chapter	16
M-2: Merit Chapter	
M-3: Chapter of Distinction	18
M-4: Star Chapter	19
M-5: Excellence in Reserve Component Growth	20
M-6: Greatest Percentage Increase in Retired Soldier Membership	21
M-7: Vietnam Commemorative Partnership Program	22
M-8: Army Birthday	23
M-9: Best General Membership Meeting	24
M-10: Member Communications	25
M-11: Reserve Component Support	
M-12: Community Partner Support	
M-14: Take the Hill	_
M-15: Family Programs	
M-16: Education & Programs	
M-17: Army History	
M-18: Professional Development	
M-19: Soldier for Life	
M-20: Volunteer Development	
M-21: Young Professionals	
M-22: Department of the Army Civilian Support	
M-23: Community Partner Growth	
M-24: Special Award	39
M-25: Greatest Percentage Increase Government Civilian Employee Membership	40

# **Tab-A: Largest Overall Membership**

Purpose: To recognize the chapter with the largest overall membership. The largest chapter receives a trophy during the Opening Ceremony, there is a Runner-up.

Criteria: Based on the chapter's active individual membership on 30 June. Includes Individual, Life, and Community Partner members.

How Measured: MBR9001\_1 Detail View's count of Main Group = "Last Month" members after 1 July.

Presentation Venue: Chapter Presidents Dinner and Opening Ceremony

WINNER	RUNNER-UP	HONORABLE MENTION	COMMENDABLE PERFORMANCE
Central Texas - Fort Hood	Braxton Bragg	George Washington	Potomac - Liberty

# **Tab-B: Greatest Percentage Increase in Membership**

Purpose: To recognize the chapter in each award group that achieved the greatest percentage increase in membership. The winner receives 20 points toward Best Chapter with Runner Up, Honorable Mention and Commendable Performance each receiving 15,10, and 5 points.

Criteria: Greatest percentage increase in ILCP (Individual, Life + Community Partner Members) chapter active membership measured from 30 June of the previous operational year.

How Measured: MBR9001\_1 Detail View, Main Group = "Last Month" run after 1 July.

Presentation Venue: Chapter Presidents Dinner

MEMBERS	CATEGORY	WINNER	RUNNER-UP	HONORABLE MENTION	COMMENDABLE PERFORMANCE
>1,000	1	Braxton Bragg			
500 - 999	2	Fort Rucker - Wiregrass	GEN John W. Vessey, Jr.	Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen	Fort Leonard Wood - Mid Missouri
350 - 499	3	Rock Island Arsenal	Chattahoochee Valley - Fort Benning	Texas Capital Area	
200 - 349	4	Emerald Coast - Big Bend - South Georgia	Space Coast	Tucson - Goyette	Fires
<200	5	Hellenic			

## **Tab-C: Chapter of Excellence**

Purpose: To recognize chapters that significantly exceed the Superior Chapter requirements and meet or exceed goals for other programs throughout the year. Chapters of Excellence receive 5 points toward Best chapter. A Chapter of Excellence receives a total of 15 points toward Best Chapter – 5 points each for Merit, Superior and Chapter of Excellence.

Criteria: Chapters must:

- 1) Qualify as a Superior Chapter.
- 2) Earn an Education & Program streamer, Professional Development, and 9 program streamers.
- 3) Participation by the chapter at the annual Region Spring Meeting and the Annual Meeting.

How Measured: Chapter Activity Reports, event attendance, MBR9001\_1 Detail View Individual membership report

Presentation Venue: Chapter Presidents Dinner

- 1. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 2. Arizona Territorial
- 3. Arkansas
- 4. Arsenal of Democracy
- 5. Braxton Bragg
- 6. Capital District of New York
- 7. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 8. Coastal South Carolina
- 9. COL Edward Cross
- 10. Dix
- 11. Fort Knox
- 12. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 13. George Washington
- 14. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon

- 15. Greater Kansas City
- 16. Indiana
- 17. Leonidas Polk
- 18. Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen
- 19. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 20. Marne
- 21. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 22. Northern New York Fort Drum
- 23. Pikes Peak
- 24. Potomac Liberty
- 25. Redstone Huntsville
- 26. Rock Island Arsenal
- 27. Suncoast
- 28. Texas Capital Area

#### Tab-D: President's Club

Purpose: To recognize those chapters that have growth month over month. Chapters receive a monetary incentive based on their size, the number of months they exceeded their target and whether their membership is greater than at the end of the previous operating year.

Criteria: Gold: Chapter attained Eagle Chapter status in each of the 12 months of the operating year.

Silver: Eleven of the twelve months Bronze: Ten of the twelve months

How Measured: Count of the number of months each chapter was above their June 2018 EOY membership count and previous end of month membership count.

Presentation Venue: Chapter Presidents Dinner

#### Gold

NONE

#### **Silver**

NONE

#### Bronze

NONE

#### **Tab-E: Support to Recruiting Command**

Purpose: To encourage and recognize chapters that contribute to the recruitment of future soldiers or retention. Chapters that earn this award receive 5 points toward best chapter. This is an open category award.

Criteria: A minimum number of qualifying events based on membership group is required.

Category 1 (1000 or above): 3 events Category 2 (600 – 999): 2 events Category 3 (350 – 599): 2 events Category 4 (200 – 349): 1 event Category 5 (200 and below): 1 event

How Measured: Approved Chapter Activity reports.

Presentation Venue: Chapter Presidents Dinner

1.	Alamo
2.	Allegheny - Blue Ridge

- 3. Arizona Territorial
- 4. Arkansas
- 5. Arsenal of Democracy
- 6. Braxton Bragg
- 7. Capital District of New York
- 8. Captain Meriwether Lewis
- 9. Catoctin
- 10. Coastal South Carolina
- 11. COL Edward Cross
- 12. Columbia River
- 13. Connecticut
- 14. Corporal Bill McMillan Bluegrass
- 15. Delaware
- 16. Dix
- 17. First Militia
- 18. Fort Knox
- 19. Fort Lee & Southern Virginia
- 20. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 21. GA Omar N. Bradley

- 22. George Washington
- 23. Greater Kansas City
- 24. Greater Los Angeles
- 25. Henry Leavenworth
- 26. Houston Metroplex
- 27. Indiana
- 28. Las Vegas John C. Fremont
- 29. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 30. Marne
- 31. MSG Leroy Arthur Petry
- 32. National Training Center High
  - Desert
- 33. Newton D. Baker
- 34. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 35. Potomac Liberty
- 36. Puerto Rico
- 37. Redstone Huntsville
- 38. Rhode Island
- 39. Rock Island Arsenal
- 40. SGM Jon R. Cavaiani
- 41. Space Coast

- 42. Suncoast
- 43. Texas Capital Area
- 44. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 45. Tucson-Goyette
- 46. White Sands Missile Range

#### Tab-F: ROTC/JROTC/OCS/USMA Support

Purpose: To encourage and recognize chapters that have an active relationship with the local Senior or Junior ROTC programs.

Criteria: Awarded to chapters which support the Army cadets thorough activities such as, but not limited to:

- a. Sponsoring cadet professional development events
- b. Participation at university/college ROTC awards ceremonies.
- c. Presentation of AUSA medals and history awards to outstanding cadets.
- d. Support for local ROTC programs to include, but not limited to monetary support for events, sponsoring of cadets to local and national events (such as AUSA Annual Meeting).
- e. Creation and support to AUSA ROTC companies at local institutions.
- f. Participation in JROTC award ceremonies and programs.

Based on quality and number of events. Number of events based on chapter award category:

1,000 and above: 15 events 600 – 999: 10 events 350 - 599: 10 events 200 - 349: 5 events 200 and below: 5 events

How Measured: Count of approved Chapter Activity reports.

Presentation Venue: Chapter Presidents Dinner

	_	
1	Λ	lamo

- 2. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 3. Arizona Territorial
- 4. Arkansas
- 5. Arsenal of Democracy
- 6. Braxton Bragg
- 7. Capital District of New York
- 8. Central California
- 9. Central Ohio
- 10. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 11. Coastal South Carolina
- 12. COL Edward Cross
- 13. Columbia River
- 14. Corporal Bill McMillan -Bluegrass
- 15. Delaware
- 16. Dix

- 17. First Militia
- 18. Fort Campbell
- Fort Jackson Palmetto State
- 20. Fort Knox
- 21. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 22. Fort Rucker Wiregrass
- 23. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 24. Gem State
- 25. GEN William C. Westmoreland
- 26. George Washington
- 27. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 28. Greater Kansas City
- 29. Greater Los Angeles

- 30. Greater New York Statue of Liberty
- 31. Hellenic
- 32. Henry Leavenworth
- 33. Houston Metroplex
- 34. Indiana
- 35. Las Vegas John C. Fremont
- 36. Leonidas Polk
- 50. Leonidas i oik
- 37. Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen
- 38. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 39. Marne
- 40. Milwaukee
- 41. National Training Center High Desert
- 42. North Texas Audie Murphy

- 43. Northern New Jersey
- 44. Pikes Peak
- 45. Potomac Liberty
- 46. Puerto Rico
- 47. Redstone Huntsville
- 48. Rhode Island
- 49. Rock Island Arsenal
- 50. Space Coast
- 51. Stuttgart
- 52. Suncoast
- 53. Texas Capital Area
- 54. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 55. Tucson-Goyette
- 56. White Sands Missile Range

# **Tab-G: Greatest Reserve Component Increase**

Purpose: To recognize the Chapter in each award group that achieved the greatest increase in Reserve Component membership. The winner receives 20 points toward Best Chapter with Runner Up, Honorable Mention and Commendable Performance each receiving 15, 10 and 5 points.

Criteria: Greatest increase in total chapter active Reserve Component membership measured from 30 June of the previous operational year and must also meet or exceed their Reserve Component membership goal.

How Measured: MBR9001\_1 Detail View, Main Group = "Last Month"; Category = "NG" or "AR" compared to the same report run the previous Operating Year.

Presentation Venue: MG Robert G. Moorhead Guard/Reserve Breakfast

MEMBERS	CATEGORY	WINNER	RUNNER-UP	HONORABLE MENTION	COMMENDABLE PERFORMANCE
>1,000	1				
500 - 999	2	GEN John W. Vessey, Jr.			
350 - 499	3				
200 - 349	4				
<200	5	Polar Bear			

#### **Tab-H: Division Awards**

Purpose: To recognize the support divisional or Regional Support Command size organizations make to the Association through membership and/or activities.

Criteria: Number of active Regular Army, Army National Guard or Army Reserve members that are presumed to be affiliated with a divisional unit (e.g. RA Soldiers at Fort Bragg are counted toward the 82nd Airborne Division total). Member information is not always adequate to distinguish between Soldiers on Fort Bragg assigned to the 82nd or 18th Airborne Corps.

How Measured: Number of active AUSA members as of 30 June, with category AD (Regular Army) and NG (Army National Guard) aggregated by geographic location (e.g. Fort Hood or NY, NJ, CT). USAR selection is also based on participation by the local chapter(s) in RSC events and vice versa as reported in Chapter Activity Reports. When applicable year over year numbers are used to determine any membership growth for awarding of the Greatest Percentage Increase in Membership award.

Presentation Venue: Opening Ceremony

	Winner
Largest Active Duty Division	1 <sup>ST</sup> Cavalry Division Fort Hood, TX
Largest National Guard Division	42 <sup>ND</sup> Infantry Division Troy, NY
Greatest Support to AUSA by a USAR RSC	

#### **Tab-I: Best Chapter Overall and Best Chapter Overseas**

Purpose: To recognize the Best Chapters in each award group.

Best Chapter Criteria: To be eligible to win Best Chapter Overall, a chapter must first qualify as a Chapter of Excellence.

Best Overseas Chapter Criteria: The winner of this award will be selected from those chapters located in Europe, Japan, Korea, Panama, and Puerto Rico or other overseas locations. Overall performance in all award categories is the primary criteria in selecting the winner.

How Measured: The sum of all points awarded for achievement in the quantitative and qualitative award categories determines the Best Chapter in each award group. A tie is possible.

Presentation Venue: Opening Ceremony

MEMBERS	CATEGORY	WINNER	RUNNER-UP	HONORABLE MENTION	COMMENDABLE PERFORMANCE
>1,000	1	Braxton Bragg	George Washington	Potomac - Liberty	Central Texas - Fort Hood
600 - 999	2	(tie) Arsenal of Democracy and Indiana and Fort Leonard Wood - Mid Missouri	Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen	North Texas - Audie Murphy	Greater Los Angeles
350 - 599	3	Texas Capital Area	Rock Island Arsenal	Allegheny - Blue Ridge	Arizona Territorial
200 - 349	4	Marne	(tie) Major Samuel Woodfill and Space Coast	(tie) COL Edward Cross and Tobyhanna Army Depot	Arkansas
<200	5	White Sands Missile Range	(tie) Delaware and Leonidas Polk	Corporal Bill McMillan - Bluegrass	National Training Center - High Desert
Ove	Overseas GEN Creighton W. Abrams				

# Tab-J: Greatest Percentage Increase in Community Partner Membership

Purpose: The winner receives 20 points toward Best Chapter with Runner Up, Honorable Mention and Commendable Performance each receiving 15,10, and 5 points.

Criteria: Based upon the percentage increase in the number of Community Partner Memberships as compared to 30 June of the previous business year.

How Measured: MBR9003\_1 Report

Presentation Venue: Community Partner Luncheon

MEMBERS	CATEGORY	WINNER	RUNNER-UP	HONORABLE MENTION	COMMENDABLE PERFORMANCE
>1,000	1				
500 - 999	2	Hawaii	Indiana	Pikes Peak	(tie) GEN John W. Vessey, Jr. and Virginia Colonial
350 - 499	3	Fort Sheridan - Chicago	Texas Capital Area	Arizona Territorial	
200 - 349	4	Emerald Coast - Big Bend - South Georgia	Korea	West Point Area	Fires
<200	5	Hellenic	(tie) Des Moines Freedom and MSG Leroy Arthur Petry	(tie) Fort Huachuca - Sierra Vista and Utah	(tie) Catoctin and Joshua Chamberlain

## **Tab-K: Excellence in Community Partner Membership Growth**

Purpose: To encourage and recognize chapters to recruit and retain community partner members. Chapters that earn this award receive 5 points toward Best chapter.

Criteria: Awarded to chapters who increase their net number of Community Partner companies by 10 or more. The increase is measured from June 30th of the preceding year to the end of June of the current operational year. National may include special monetary incentives for chapters that increase Community Partner companies by 10 or more. Category 4 and 5 chapters that increase their membership by at least 5 but less than 10 may receive a monetary incentive but do not qualify for this award.

How Measured: MBR9003\_1; Main Group = "Last Month" run after 1 July and compared to the same report from the previous Operating Year.

Presentation Venue: Community Partner Luncheon

1. Emerald Coast - Big Bend - South Georgia

2. Hawaii

3. Texas Capital Area

# **Tab-L: ROTC Institution Awards**

Purpose: To recognize the activities and membership of Senior Reserve Officer Training Corps cadets in the Association.

Criteria: Schools self-report cadet membership numbers and activities which reflect commitment toward Army values and the profession of arms.

How Measured: Schools submit nomination packets to Regional Activities for qualitative and quantitative review.

Presentation Venue: Army Cadet Luncheon

	WINNER
Most Active Company	University of North Georgia Boar's Head Brigade
Largest Company	University of Minnesota – Twin Cities Golden Gopher Battalion
Best Activities to Enhance the Community	

## M-1: Superior Chapter

Purpose: To recognize those chapters that exceed the Merit Chapter requirements and meet or exceed goals for other programs throughout the year. Superior chapters receive 5 points toward Best Chapter.

Criteria: Chapters must:

- 1) Qualify as a Merit Chapter.
- 2) Earn 7 program streamers.
- 3) Earn Star Chapter.

How Measured: Chapter Activity Reports, event attendance, MBR9001\_1 Detail View Individual membership report

i. Allegitetty - blue kluge	1.	Allegheny -	Blue	Ridge
-----------------------------	----	-------------	------	-------

- 2. Arizona Territorial
- 3. Arkansas
- 4. Arsenal of Democracy
- 5. Braxton Bragg
- 6. Capital District of New York
- 7. Captain Meriwether Lewis
- 8. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 9. Coastal South Carolina
- 10. COL Edward Cross
- 11. Columbia River
- 12. Corporal Bill McMillan Bluegrass
- 13. Delaware
- 14. Dix
- 15. Fort Campbell
- 16. Fort Knox
- 17. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri

- 18. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 19. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 20. George Washington
- 21. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 22. Greater Kansas City
- 23. Greater Los Angeles
- 24. Henry Leavenworth
- 25. Houston Metroplex
- 26. Indiana
- 27. Leonidas Polk
- 28. Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen
- 29. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 30. Marne
- 31. National Training Center High Desert
- 32. North Texas Audie Murphy

- 33. Northern New York Fort Drum
- 34. Pikes Peak
- 35. Potomac Liberty
- 36. Puerto Rico
- 37. Redstone Huntsville
- 38. Rock Island Arsenal
- 39. SGM Jon R. Cavaiani
- 40. Space Coast
- 41. Suncoast
- 42. Texas Capital Area
- 43. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 44. Tucson-Goyette
- 45. White Sands Missile Range

## M-2: Merit Chapter

Purpose: To recognize chapters for their achievement in the five areas of General Membership Meetings, Membership, Membership Communications, Administration and Other Activities.

Merit Chapters receive 5 points toward Best Chapter

Criteria: Chapters must meet the minimum number of points in each of the 5 areas.

How Measured: Points are awarded based on Chapter Activity Reports submitted prior to the end of year cut-off date.

1.	Alamo	
----	-------	--

- 2. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 3. Arizona Territorial
- 4. Arkansas
- 5. Arsenal of Democracy
- 6. Braxton Bragg
- 7. Capital District of New York
- 8. Captain Meriwether Lewis
- 9. Central Ohio
- 10. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 11. Central Virginia
- 12. Chattahoochee Valley Fort Benning
- 13. Coastal South Carolina
- 14. COL Edward Cross
- 15. Columbia River
- 16. Connecticut

- Corporal Bill McMillan -Bluegrass
- 18. Delaware
- 19. Dix
- 20. First Militia
- 21. Fort Campbell
- 22. Fort Jackson Palmetto State
- 23. Fort Knox
- 24. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 25. Fort Rucker Wiregrass
- 26. Francis Scott Key
- 27. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 28. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 29. GEN John W. Vessey, Jr.
- 30. George Washington

- 31. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 32. Greater Kansas City
- 33. Greater Los Angeles
- 34. Hawaii
- 35. Hellenic
- 36. Henry Leavenworth
- 37. Houston Metroplex
- 38. Indiana
- 39. Las Vegas John C. Fremont
- 40. Leonidas Polk
- 41. Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen
- 42. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 43. Marne
- 44. MG John S. Lekson
- 45. Milwaukee
- 46. MSG Leroy Arthur Petry

- 47. National Training Center High Desert
- 48. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 49. Northern New York Fort Drum
- 50. Pikes Peak
- 51. Potomac Liberty
- 52. Puerto Rico
- 53. Redstone Huntsville
- 54. Rock Island Arsenal
- 55. San Diego
- 56. SGM Jon R. Cavaiani
- 57. Space Coast
- 58. Suncoast
- 59. Texas Capital Area
- 60. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 61. Tucson-Goyette
- 62. White Sands Missile Range

# M-3: Chapter of Distinction

Purpose: To recognize chapters with sustained superior performance in month over month growth

Criteria: Chapters must end the Operating Year with a minimum of 8 non-consecutive Eagle Chapter Status from OY 2020-2021.

How Measured: MBR 9001\_1 Detail View; Main Group = "Last Month" All categories / current target measured > 100%.

- 1. Arizona Territorial
- 2. Braxton Bragg
- 3. Catoctin
- 4. Chattahoochee Valley Fort Benning
- 5. Emerald Coast Big Bend South Georgia
- 6. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 7. Hellenic
- 8. Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen
- 9. Mid Palatinate
- 10. Northern New Jersey
- 11. Polar Bear
- 12. Rock Island Arsenal
- 13. Space Coast
- 14. Texas Capital Area

#### M-4: Star Chapter

Purpose: To recognize chapters which increased their membership over the operating year. Star chapters receive 5 points toward Best Chapter

Criteria: Number of Individual, Life and Community Partner members greater than the 30 June membership of the previous operating year.

How Measured: Count of all members on the MBR9001\_1 Detail View, Main Group = "Last Month" after 1 July compared to the same report from the previous Operating Year.

- 1. Alamo
- 2. Arizona Territorial
- 3. Arsenal of Democracy
- 4. Braxton Bragg
- 5. Catoctin
- 6. Chattahoochee Valley Fort Benning
- 7. Emerald Coast Big Bend South Georgia
- 8. Ethan Allen
- 9. Fires
- 10. First in Battle
- 11. First Militia
- 12. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 13. Fort Rucker Wiregrass

- 14. GEN John J. "Black Jack" Pershing
- 15. GEN John W. Vessey, Jr.
- 16. Hellenic
- 17. Isthmian
- 18. Joshua Chamberlain
- 19. Leonidas Polk
- 20. Magnolia
- 21. Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen
- 22. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 23. Mid Palatinate
- 24. MSG Leroy Arthur Petry
- 25. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 26. Northern New Jersey

- 27. PFC William Kenzo Nakamura
- 28. Pikes Peak
- 29. Polar Bear
- 30. Rock Island Arsenal
- 31. San Francisco
- 32. Space Coast
- 33. Stuttgart
- 34. Sunshine
- 35. Texas Capital Area
- 36. Tucson-Goyette
- 37. Western New York
- 38. White Sands Missile Range

# M-5: Excellence in Reserve Component Growth

Purpose: To recognize chapters that meet or exceed their Reserve Component membership goal. Chapters that earn this award receive 5 points toward Best Chapter.

Criteria: The increase in total chapter active Reserve Component membership measured from 30 June of the previous operational year.

How Measured: MBR9001\_1 Detail View, Category = AR, NG or AG; Main Group = "Last Month" run after 1 July and compared to same report from previous year.

- 1. GEN John W. Vessey, Jr.
- 2. Polar Bear

# M-6: Greatest Percentage Increase in Retired Soldier Membership

Purpose: To recognize the chapters that have excelled at recruiting and retaining their retired Soldiers. The winner receives 20 points toward Best Chapter with Runner Up, Honorable Mention and Commendable Performance each receiving 15,10, and 5 points.

Criteria: Based upon the percentage increase in the number of retired Soldiers from 30 June of the previous operational year.

How Measured: MBR9001\_1 Detail View, Main Group = "Last Month"; Category = "RA" run after 1 July compared to the same report run the previous Operating Year.

MEMBERS	CATEGORY	WINNER	RUNNER-UP	HONORABLE MENTION	COMMENDABLE PERFORMANCE
>1,000	1				
500 - 999	2	GEN John W. Vessey, Jr.	Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen	Fort Leonard Wood - Mid Missouri	Arsenal of Democracy
350 - 499	3	Coastal South Carolina	PFC William Kenzo Nakamura	Greater Kansas City	Arizona Territorial
200 - 349	4	Space Coast	Korea		
<200	5	First in Battle	Mid - Palatinate	Mediterranean	Japan

#### M-7: Vietnam Commemorative Partnership Program

Purpose: To encourage Chapter enrollment and continued eligibility in the Vietnam Commemorative Partnership program support.

Criteria: Chapters are enrolled in the Vietnam Commemoration program and are listed as a current partner on the program's website. A minimum of 2 Vietnam related events are required per year to remain a current partner.

How Measured: Count of approved Chapter Activity reports must equal 2 (may waive to compensate for difference in Operating Year and Calendar Year).

- 1. Alamo
- 2. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 3. Arizona Territorial
- 4. Arkansas
- 5. Braxton Bragg
- 6. Central Ohio
- 7. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 8. Coastal South Carolina
- 9. Columbia River
- 10. Delaware
- 11. First Militia

- 12. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 13. Francis Scott Key
- 14. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 15. GEN John W. Vessey, Jr.
- 16. George Washington
- 17. Greater Kansas City
- 18. Greater Los Angeles
- 19. Greater New York Statue of Liberty
- 20. Henry Leavenworth
- 21. Leonidas Polk
- 22. Major Samuel Woodfill

- 23. Marne
- 24. MSG Leroy Arthur Petry
- 25. Newton D. Baker
- 26. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 27. Potomac Liberty
- 28. Puerto Rico
- 29. Rock Island Arsenal
- 30. San Diego
- 31. Texas Capital Area
- 32. Tobyhanna Army Depot

## M-8: Army Birthday

Purpose: To encourage and recognize chapters which sponsor events celebrating the Army's birthday and/or the birthdays of the Reserve Components. Chapters that earn this award receive 5 points toward Best chapter.

Criteria: Any event which the chapter sponsors/co-sponsors which celebrates the Army's birthday or the birthdays of the Army National Guard or US Army Reserve. Events such as providing local military units with a birthday cake to celebrate the Army's birthday; participating in local installation events or monetary or material donations. Mere attendance is not participation. Donations to or participating in local community events is an excellent way of spreading AUSA's objectives and becoming a recognized entity of your community. If the Chapter hosts or cohosts or provides a cake for the Army Reserve or Army National Guard Birthdays, report as Army Birthday.

How Measured: Count of approved Chapter Activity reports.

- 1. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 2. Arizona Territorial
- 3. Arkansas
- 4. Arsenal of Democracy
- 5. Braxton Bragg
- 6. Capital District of New York
- 7. Central Ohio
- 8. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 9. Coastal South Carolina
- 10. COL Edward Cross
- 11. Connecticut
- 12. Corporal Bill McMillan Bluegrass
- 13. Delaware
- 14. Dix
- 15. Fort Campbell
- 16. Fort Knox

- 17. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 18. Francis Scott Key
- 19. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 20. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 21. George Washington
- 22. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 23. Greater Kansas City
- 24. Greater Los Angeles
- 25. Greater New York Statue of Liberty
- 26. Hawaii
- 27. Henry Leavenworth
- 28. Houston Metroplex
- 29. Indiana
- 30. Leonidas Polk
- 31. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 32. Marne

- 33. Milwaukee
- 34. National Training Center High Desert
- 35. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 36. Northern New York Fort Drum
- 37. Pikes Peak
- 38. Potomac Liberty
- 39. Puerto Rico
- 40. Redstone Huntsville
- 41. Rhode Island
- 42. Rock Island Arsenal
- 43. San Diego
- 44. Space Coast
- 45. Sunshine
- 46. Texas Capital Area
- 47. Tobyhanna Army Depot

## M-9: Best General Membership Meeting

Purpose: To recognize those chapters that hold meetings (e.g. breakfast, lunch, or dinner,) as a venue to inform, educate and recognize their members. The winner receives 20 points toward Best Chapter with Runner Up, Honorable Mention and Commendable Performance each receiving 15,10, and 5 points.

Criteria: Award criteria includes number of meetings held (minimum of three), rank or public position of speaker, complexity of arrangements, awards or recognition, pre- and post-meeting publicity (attachments) and the impact of the meetings in furthering AUSA objectives. Normally, a minimum attendance of 25 is required for a meeting to qualify as a General Membership Meeting.

How Measured: Points are awarded based on Chapter Activity Reports submitted prior to the end of year cut-off date.

MEMBERS	CATEGORY	WINNER	RUNNER-UP	HONORABLE MENTION	COMMENDABLE PERFORMANCE
>1,000	1				
500 - 999	2	Northern New York - Fort Drum	Pikes Peak	North Texas - Audie Murphy	
350 - 499	3	Texas Capital Area	Allegheny - Blue Ridge		
200 - 349	4	Marne	Major Samuel Woodfill	(tie) COL Edward Cross and Space Coast	(tie) Arkansas and Dix
<200	5	White Sands Missile Range			

#### M-10: Member Communications

Purpose: To encourage and to recognize chapters for aggressively communicating with their members about chapter events, renewal status, and topics of importance to AUSA.

Criteria: Awarded to the chapter with a current website for all 4 quarterly reviews or maintains a Facebook page which is also reviewed quarterly and is based on reports on chapter activities, upcoming events, and links to AUSA, Army, and supporting Army installations homepages (if nearby). Three chapter newsletters will also be required to earn this streamer. Newsletters must have a section that addresses chapter membership.

How Measured: Points are awarded based on Chapter Activity Reports which relate the subject of the communication and means.

- 1. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 2. Arizona Territorial
- 3. Capital District of New York
- 4. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 5. COL Edward Cross
- 6. GEN William C. Westmoreland
- 7. George Washington
- 8. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 9. Henry Leavenworth
- 10. Indiana
- 11. Las Vegas John C. Fremont
- 12. Marne
- 13. Northern New York Fort Drum
- 14. Potomac Liberty
- 15. Rock Island Arsenal
- 16. Sunshine
- 17. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 18. Tucson-Goyette

## **M-11: Reserve Component Support**

Purpose: To recognize chapters with an active relationship with their local Army National Guard or US Army Reserve units. Chapters earn the Streamer by holding and reporting a specific number of events that support the RC/NG, or events RC/NG units / Soldiers hold to benefit AUSA, during the business year.

Criteria: Based on quality and number of events. Number of events based on chapter award category:

 1,000 and above:
 15 events

 600 – 999:
 10 events

 350 - 599:
 10 events

 200 - 349:
 5 events

 200 and below:
 5 events

How Measured: Count of approved Chapter Activity reports.

1.	Alamo
2.	Allegheny - Blue Ridge

- 3. Arizona Territorial
- 4. Arkansas
- 5. Arsenal of Democracy
- 6. Braxton Bragg
- 7. Capital District of New York
- 8. Captain Meriwether Lewis
- 9. Central Ohio
- 10. Coastal South Carolina
- 11. COL Edward Cross
- 12. Columbia River
- 13. Connecticut
- 14. Corporal Bill McMillan Bluegrass
- 15. Delaware

- 16. Dix
- 17. Fort Knox
- 18. Fort Lee & Southern Virginia
- Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 20. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 21. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 22. George Washington23. Greater Los Angeles
- 24. Hellenic
- 25. Henry Leavenworth
- 26. Houston Metroplex
- 27. Indiana
- 28. Las Vegas John C. Fremont
- 29. Leonidas Polk

- 30. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 31. MSG Leroy Arthur Petry
- 32. Newton D. Baker
- 33. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 34. Northern New Jersey
- 35. Potomac Liberty
- 36. Rhode Island
- 37. Rock Island Arsenal
- 38. SGM Jon R. Cavaiani
- 39. Suncoast
- 40. Texas Capital Area
- 41. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 42. Tucson-Goyette
- 43. White Sands Missile Range

## **M-12: Community Partner Support**

Purpose: To recognize chapters with an active relationship with their Community Partner Membership. Chapters earn the Streamer by holding and reporting a specific number of events during the business year which benefit the Community Partner and events held by Community Partner in support of the Chapter.

Criteria: Based on quality and number of events. Number of events based on chapter award category:

1,000 and above:15 events600 – 999:10 events350 - 599:10 events200 - 349:5 events200 and below:5 events

How Measured: Count of approved Chapter Activity reports.

- 1. A.P. Hill Rappahannock
- 2. Alamo
- 3. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 4. Arizona Territorial
- 5. Arkansas
- 6. Arsenal of Democracy
- 7. Braxton Bragg
- 8. Capital District of New York9. Captain Meriwether Lewis
- 10. Catoctin
- 11. Central Ohio
- 12. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 13. Coastal South Carolina
- 14. COL Edward Cross
- 15. Columbia River
- 16. Corporal Bill McMillan Bluegrass
- 17. CSM James M. McDonald Keystone
- 18. Delaware
- 19. Fort Campbell
- 20. Fort Knox

- 21. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 22. Fort Rucker Wiregrass
- 23. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 24. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 25. GEN John W. Vessey, Jr.
- 26. George Washington
- 27. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 28. Greater Kansas City 29. Greater Los Angeles
- 30. Greater New York Statue of Liberty
- 31. Hellenic
- 32. Henry Leavenworth
- 33. Indiana
- 34. Leonidas Polk
- 35. Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen
- 36. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 37. Marne
- 38. MG William F. Dean
- 39. Monmouth

- 40. MSG Leroy Arthur Petry
- 41. National Training Center High Desert
- 42. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 43. Northern New York Fort Drum
- 44. Pikes Peak
- 45. Potomac Liberty
- 46. Puerto Rico
- 47. Redstone Huntsville
- 48. Rock Island Arsenal
- 49. San Diego
- 50. SGM Jon R. Cavaiani
- 51. Space Coast
- 52. Stuttgart
- 53. Suncoast
- 54. Texas Capital Area
- 55. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 56. Tucson-Goyette
- 57. White Sands Missile Range

#### M-14: Take the Hill

Purpose: To encourage and recognize chapters which actively promote AUSA interests with elected officials. It recognizes outstanding advocacy for the objectives of the AUSA and involvement with elected and governmental officials. Chapters that earn this award receive 5 points toward Best chapter.

Criteria: The chapter must engage an elected official (local, state or federal level) through a visit or an invitation to address the chapter members.

How Measured: Count of approved Chapter Activity reports.

- 1. Alamo
- 2. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 3. Arizona Territorial
- 4. Arkansas
- 5. Arsenal of Democracy
- 6. Braxton Bragg
- 7. Capital District of New York
- 8. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 9. Chattahoochee Valley Fort Benning
- 10. Coastal South Carolina
- 11. COL Edward Cross
- 12. Columbia River
- 13. Delaware
- 14. Fort Jackson Palmetto State
- 15. Fort Knox

- 16. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 17. Fort Rucker Wiregrass
- 18. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 19. George Washington
- 20. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 21. Greater Los Angeles
- 22. Hawaii
- 23. Henry Leavenworth
- 24. Houston Metroplex
- 25. Indiana
- 26. Las Vegas John C. Fremont
- 27. Leonidas Polk
- 28. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 29. Marne
- 30. MSG Leroy Arthur Petry

- 31. National Training Center High Desert
- 32. Newton D. Baker
- 33. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 34. Northern New York Fort Drum
- 35. Pikes Peak
- 36. Rock Island Arsenal
- 37. San Diego
- 38. SGM Jon R. Cavaiani
- 39. Suncoast
- 40. Texas Capital Area
- 41. Tucson-Goyette
- 42. White Sands Missile Range

## **M-15: Family Programs**

Purpose: To encourage and recognize chapters which conduct events to honor, educate, assist Army Families.

Criteria: These events must be sponsored/co-sponsored by the chapter and may be in support of AUSA Family Readiness Directorate's events. Chapters that earn this award receive 5 points toward Best chapter.

How Measured: Count of approved Chapter Activity Reports.

- 1. Alamo
- 2. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 3. Arizona Territorial
- 4. Arsenal of Democracy
- 5. Braxton Bragg
- 6. Capital District of New York
- 7. Captain Meriwether Lewis
- 8. Central Ohio
- 9. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 10. Coastal South Carolina
- 11. COL Edward Cross
- 12. Columbia River
- 13. Connecticut
- 14. Corporal Bill McMillan Bluegrass
- 15. Fort Campbell
- 16. Fort Jackson Palmetto State
- 17. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 18. Fort Rucker Wiregrass
- 19. Fort Sheridan Chicago
- 20. Francis Scott Key

- 21. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 22. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 23. George Washington
- 24. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 25. Greater Kansas City
- 26. Greater Los Angeles
- 27. Henry Leavenworth
- 28. Houston Metroplex
- 29. Indiana
- 30. Las Vegas John C. Fremont
- 31. Leonidas Polk
- 32. Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen
- 33. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 34. Marne
- 35. MG John S. Lekson
- 36. MG William F. Dean
- 37. MSG Leroy Arthur Petry
- 38. National Training Center High Desert

- 39. Newton D. Baker
- 40. Northern New York Fort Drum
- 41. Pikes Peak
- 42. Potomac Liberty
- 43. Redstone Huntsville
- 44. Rock Island Arsenal
- 45. San Diego
- 46. SGM Jon R. Cavaiani
- 47. Stuttgart
- 48. Suncoast
- 49. Sunshine
- 50. Texas Capital Area
- 51. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 52. Tucson-Goyette
- 53. Utah

## M-16: Education & Programs

Purpose: To recognize those chapters that support the Institute of Land Warfare through a donation. Chapters that earn this award receive 5 points toward Best chapter.

Criteria: Category 1 (1000 or above): \$1000

Category 2 (600 – 999): \$750 Category 3 (350 – 599): \$500 Category 4 (200 – 349): \$500 Category 5 (200 and below): \$250

Alternatively, the chapter may conduct an event, the proceeds of which are dedicated to Education & Programs.

How Measured: As reported in a Chapter Activity Report and confirmed as received by AUSA Accounting department.

- 1. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 2. Arizona Territorial
- 3. Arkansas
- 4. Arsenal of Democracy
- 5. Braxton Bragg
- 6. COL Edward Cross
- 7. Columbia River
- 8. Corporal Bill McMillan Bluegrass
- 9. Cowboy
- 10. CSM James M. McDonald Keystone
- 11. Delaware
- 12. Fires
- 13. First Militia
- 14. Fort Campbell

- 15. Fort Knox
- 16. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 17. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 18. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 19. GEN John W. Vessey, Jr.
- 20. George Washington
- 21. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 22. Greater Kansas City
- 23. Indiana
- 24. Leonidas Polk
- 25. Major General Harry Greene,
  - Aberdeen
- 26. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 27. Marne

- 28. Milwaukee
- 29. MSG Leroy Arthur Petry
- 30. Newton D. Baker
- 31. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 32. Northern New York Fort Drum
- 33. Pikes Peak
- 34. Potomac Liberty
- 35. Rock Island Arsenal
- 36. Suncoast
- 37. Texas Capital Area
- 38. Tucson-Goyette
- 39. Utah

# M-17: Army History

Purpose: To encourage and recognize chapters to conduct events that highlight the Army's history at the local or national level and/or to encourage chapters to contribute to the

Criteria: Chapters sponsor/co-sponsor events such as battlefield tours or presentations by historians or firsthand experiences or donate to the National Museum of the US Army.

How Measured: Count of approved Chapter Activity reports (event or contribution).

1.	Allegheny -	Blue	Ridge
----	-------------	------	-------

- 2. Arizona Territorial
- 3. Arkansas
- 4. Arsenal of Democracy
- 5. Braxton Bragg
- 6. Capital District of New York
- 7. Central Ohio
- 8. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 9. Central Virginia
- 10. Coastal South Carolina
- 11. COL Edward Cross
- 12. Connecticut
- 13. First Militia
- 14. Fort Knox

- 15. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 16. Fort Rucker Wiregrass
- 17. Fort Sheridan Chicago
- 18. Francis Scott Key
- 19. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 20. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 21. George Washington
- 22. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 23. Greater Los Angeles
- 24. Greater New York Statue of Liberty
- 25. Henry Leavenworth
- 26. Indiana
- 27. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 28. Marne

- 29. MG John S. Lekson
- 30. Milwaukee
- 31. Newton D. Baker
- 32. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 33. Pikes Peak
- 34. Potomac Liberty
- 35. Redstone Huntsville
- 36. Rock Island Arsenal
- 37. SGM Jon R. Cavaiani
- 38. St. Louis Gateway
- 39. Suncoast
- 40. Texas Capital Area
- 41. Tobyhanna Army Depot

# **M-18: Professional Development**

Purpose: To recognize chapters that plan, organize, and conduct professional development events for Soldiers or Department of the Army Civilians.

Criteria: A minimum of one major event is needed to qualify (i.e. it must have been a significant event for the chapter in terms of resources).

How Measured: Count of approved Chapter Activity Reports

- 1. Alamo
- 2. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 3. Arkansas
- 4. Arsenal of Democracy
- 5. Braxton Bragg
- 6. Captain Meriwether Lewis
- 7. Catoctin
- 8. Central Ohio
- 9. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 10. Central Virginia
- 11. Chattahoochee Valley Fort Benning
- 12. Coastal South Carolina
- 13. COL Edward Cross
- 14. Corporal Bill McMillan Bluegrass
- 15. Delaware

- 16. Dix
- 17. Fort Campbell
- 18. Fort Rucker Wiregrass
- 19. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 20. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 21. George Washington
- 22. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 23. Greater Kansas City
- 24. Greater Los Angeles
- 25. Henry Leavenworth
- 26. Indiana
- 27. Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen
- 28. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 29. Marne

- 30. Newton D. Baker
- 31. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 32. Pikes Peak
- 33. Potomac Liberty
- 34. Redstone Huntsville
- 35. Rock Island Arsenal
- 36. Space Coast
- 37. Suncoast
- 38. Sunshine
- 39. Texas Capital Area
- 40. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 41. Tucson-Goyette
- 42. White Sands Missile Range

#### M-19: Soldier for Life

Purpose: To recognize chapters that conduct activities that support the military retired or veteran population (e.g. can be all services). This is an open category award.

Criteria: Qualifying events include supporting Retired Soldier Activity Days, supporting local Veteran's homes, sponsoring events to educate Soldiers on the Blended Retirement System, etc.

How Measured: Count of Chapter Activity Reports

1.	Alan	no
----	------	----

- 2. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 3. Arkansas
- 4. Arsenal of Democracy
- 5. Braxton Bragg
- 6. Capital District of New York
- 7. Captain Meriwether Lewis
- 8. Central Ohio
- 9. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 10. Central Virginia
- 11. Coastal South Carolina
- 12. COL Edward Cross
- 13. Columbia River
- 14. Connecticut
- 15. Corporal Bill McMillan Bluegrass
- 16. CSM James M. McDonald Keystone
- 17. Delaware
- 18. First Militia
- 19. Fort Campbell

- 20. Fort Knox
- 21. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 22. Fort Rucker Wiregrass
- 23. Fort Sheridan Chicago
- 24. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 25. GEN William C. Westmoreland
- 26. George Washington
- 27. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 28. Greater Kansas City
- 29. Greater Los Angeles
- 30. Greater New York Statue of Liberty
- 31. Hellenic
- 32. Henry Leavenworth
- 33. Houston Metroplex
- 34. Indiana
- 35. Las Vegas John C. Fremont
- 36. Leonidas Polk
- 37. Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen
- 38. Major Samuel Woodfill

- 39. Marne
- 40. MG John S. Lekson
- 41. Milwaukee
- 42. National Training Center High Desert
- 43. Newton D. Baker
- 44. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 45. Northern New York Fort Drum
- 46. Pikes Peak
- 47. Potomac Liberty
- 48. Puerto Rico
- 49. Redstone Huntsville
- 50. Rhode Island
- 51. Rock Island Arsenal
- 52. SGM Jon R. Cavaiani
- 53. Suncoast
- 54. Sunshine
- 55. Texas Capital Area
- 56. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 57. Utah

#### M-20: Volunteer Development

Purpose: To recognize chapters that invest resources in the development of chapter volunteers.

Criteria: Qualifying events include training volunteers in leadership or management skills at the chapter level; attendance at a National training event such as Chapter Leader Development Training, New Chapter President's Training, Annual Meeting training, and attendance at a Region Meeting when training is a significant part of the agenda.

How Measured: Chapter Activity Report for chapter level training; attendance rosters for National level training events.

- 1. A.P. Hill Rappahannock
- 2. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 3. Arizona Territorial
- 4. Arkansas
- 5. Arsenal of Democracy
- 6. Braxton Bragg
- 7. Capital District of New York
- 8. Captain Meriwether Lewis
- 9. Catoctin
- 10. Central Ohio
- 11. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 12. Central Virginia
- 13. Chattahoochee Valley Fort Benning
- 14. Coastal South Carolina
- 15. COL Edward Cross
- 16. Columbia River
- 17. Connecticut
- Corporal Bill McMillan -Bluegrass

- CSM James M. McDonald -Keystone
- 20. Delaware
- 21. Dix
- 22. Ethan Allen
- 23. First Militia
- 24. Fort Campbell
- 25. Fort Knox
- 26. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 27. Fort Rucker Wiregrass
- 28. Francis Scott Key
- 29. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 30. Gem State
- 31. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 32. GEN John W. Vessey, Jr.
- 33. George Washington
- 34. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 35. Greater Kansas City
- 36. Greater Los Angeles

- 37. Greater New York Statue of Liberty
- 38. Hawaii
- 39. Hellenic
- 40. Henry Leavenworth
- 41. Indiana
- 42. Joshua Chamberlain
- 43. Las Vegas John C. Fremont
- 44. Leonidas Polk
- 45. Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen
- 46. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 47. Marne
- 48. Massachusetts Bay
- 49. MG John S. Lekson
- 50. Minutemen
- 51. Monmouth
- 52. MSG Leroy Arthur Petry
- 53. National Training Center High Desert
- 54. Newton D. Baker

- 55. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 56. Northern New Jersey
- 57. Pikes Peak
- 58. Potomac Liberty
- 59. Puerto Rico
- 60. Redstone Huntsville
- 61. Rock Island Arsenal
- 62. San Diego
- 63. SGM Jon R. Cavaiani
- 64. Space Coast
- 65. Stuttgart
- 66. Suncoast
- 67. Texas Capital Area
- 68. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 69. Topeka
- 70. Tri-State
- 71. Tucson-Goyette
- 72. Utah
- 73. White Sands Missile Range

#### M-21: Young Professionals

Purpose: To encourage and recognize chapters that embrace the need to build a membership and leadership bench of volunteers from the younger generations and take actions to recruit and engage them.

Criteria:

How Measured: Chapter Activity Reports.

- 1. Arizona Territorial
- 2. Arsenal of Democracy
- 3. Braxton Bragg
- 4. Capital District of New York
- 5. Captain Meriwether Lewis
- 6. Catoctin
- 7. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 8. Coastal South Carolina
- 9. COL Edward Cross
- 10. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 11. GEN Creighton W. Abrams
- 12. George Washington
- 13. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 14. Greater Kansas City
- 15. Greater Los Angeles

- 16. Henry Leavenworth
- 17. Indiana
- 18. Leonidas Polk
- 19. Major General Harry Greene, Aberdeen
- 20. Marne
- 21. Newton D. Baker
- 22. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 23. Northern New Jersey
- 24. Northern New York Fort Drum
- 25. Potomac Liberty
- $26.\,Redstone Huntsville$
- 27. Rock Island Arsenal
- 28. Suncoast
- 29. Texas Capital Area
- 30. Tucson-Goyette

## M-22: Department of the Army Civilian Support

Purpose: To recognize the chapters that conduct activities that support the professional development or quality of life for Department of the Army Civilians (to include Army National Guard and US Army Reserve) or DoD Civilian employees on joint bases or installations of other military services when in the chapter's footprint.

Criteria: Qualifying activities include but are not limited to: hosting/sponsoring professional development seminars/workshops; an awards program which recognizes meritorious performance; hosting/supporting civilian workforce organization days.

How Measured: Chapter Activity Reports

- 1. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 2. Arsenal of Democracy
- 3. Braxton Bragg
- 4. Captain Meriwether Lewis
- 5. Catoctin
- 6. Central Virginia
- 7. COL Edward Cross
- 8. Columbia River
- 9. Delaware
- 10. Dix
- 11. Fort Jackson Palmetto State
- 12. Fort Leonard Wood Mid Missouri
- 13. Fort Rucker Wiregrass
- 14. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 15. GEN Creighton W. Abrams

- 16. George Washington
- 17. Greater Augusta Fort Gordon
- 18. Henry Leavenworth
- 19. Indiana
- 20. Leonidas Polk
- 21. Newton D. Baker
- 22. North Texas Audie Murphy
- 23. Northern New York Fort Drum
- 24. Potomac Liberty
- 25. Redstone Huntsville
- 26. Rock Island Arsenal
- 27. SGM Jon R. Cavaiani
- 28. Texas Capital Area
- 29. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 30. White Sands Missile Range

# M-23: Community Partner Growth

Purpose: To recognize chapters which increased their Community Partner membership over the operating year.

Criteria: Awarded to chapters who increase their net number of Community Partner companies by 1 or more. The increase is measured from June 30th of the preceding year to the end of June of the current operational year.

How Measured: Count of Community Partner companies after 1 July and compared to the same report from the previous Operating Year.

- 1. Arizona Territorial
- 2. Catoctin
- 3. Des Moines Freedom
- 4. Emerald Coast Big Bend South Georgia
- 5. Fires
- 6. Fort Huachuca Sierra Vista
- 7. Fort Sheridan Chicago
- 8. Gem State
- 9. GEN John W. Vessey, Jr.
- 10. Hawaii
- 11. Hellenic
- 12. Indiana
- 13. Isthmian

- 14. Joshua Chamberlain
- 15. Korea
- 16. Massachusetts Bay
- 17. MSG Leroy Arthur Petry
- 18. Pikes Peak
- 19. Polar Bear
- 20. Texas Capital Area
- 21. Tobyhanna Army Depot
- 22. United Arab Emirates
- 23. Utah
- 24. Virginia Colonial
- 25. West Point Area

## M-24: Special Award

Purpose: To recognize chapters that that conduct outstanding single activities or projects in support of the Army and AUSA. There is a limit of one Special Award per chapter per year. Region and State Presidents may nominate chapters for special awards. A Region President must concur with the nomination for it to be considered.

- 1. Allegheny Blue Ridge
- 2. Arsenal of Democracy
- 3. Central Texas Fort Hood
- 4. GA Omar N. Bradley
- 5. Indiana
- 6. Major Samuel Woodfill
- 7. Potomac Liberty

# M-25: Greatest Percentage Increase Government Civilian Employee Membership

Purpose: To recognize the chapter that has gained the most DAC employees over the past Operating Year. The winner receives 20 points toward Best Chapter with RU, HM and CP each receiving 15,10, and, 5 points.

Criteria: Based upon the percentage increase in U.S. government civilian employee membership from 30 June of the previous operational year.

How Measured: MBR9001\_1 Detail View membership category = "GC"; Main Group = "Last Month" run after 1 July compared to the same report from the previous OY.

Presentation Venue: Department of the Army Civilian Luncheon

MEMBERS	CATEGORY	WINNER	RUNNER-UP	HONORABLE MENTION	COMMENDABLE PERFORMANCE
>1,000	1	Braxton Bragg	Greater Augusta - Fort Gordon		
500 - 999	2	Fort Knox	Greater Los Angeles	Fort Jackson - Palmetto State	GA Omar N. Bradley
350 - 499	3	Houston Metroplex	Chattahoochee Valley - Fort Benning	Texas Capital Area	
200 - 349	4	Marne	Space Coast	West Point Area	Arkansas
<200	5	Catoctin	Isthmian	National Training Center - High Desert	Mediterranean

As of 6 August 2021 (1600) AF